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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 3:01 PM
To: 'Stanley Wong'
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 6872X(EQ) AND SGH 4038R ON 24/01/2019
Attachments: Private Settlement Form_SGH4038R & GBC6872X.pdf

Hi Mr Stanley, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Please issue the following 2 cheques: 
 
1.            $ 1,470.00 payable to Jas Auto Services 
2.            $    428.00 payable to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
 
You may send your payment by post to: 
 
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore 408933 
 
With the following attachments: 
 
1.            your cheque payment; 
2.            the signed private settlement letter to protect your No Claim Discount (NCD). 
 
Kindly call the undersigned should your need further assistance. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 

From: Stanley Wong <leasing@carsg.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 10:10 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 6872X(EQ) AND SGH 4038R ON 24/01/2019 
 

Hi Hsiao Tong, 

We would like to settle it privately for $1,898. 
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Thank you. 

--- 
  
Warmest Regards, 
 

 
   王兴志 
   Stanley Wong  
   Car (S) Leasing Pte Ltd 
   M +65 8666 1333 | T +65 6385 3322 | F +65 66386 2456 
   39 Woodlands Close, #08-04 Mega@Woodlands Singapore 737856 

 

On 2019-09-04 08:14, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) wrote: 

Hi Mr Stanley, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Yes. The total amount is $1,470.00 + $428.00 = $1,898.00. 

  

Kindly confirm if you would like to settle privately. 

  

  

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 9:47 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 6872X(EQ) AND SGH 4038R ON 24/01/2019 

  

Hi Hsiao Tong, 

May I check, the total amount we need to pay is $1,470 + $428 = $1,898. Nett?? 

--- 

  

Warmest Regards, 

 

 

   王兴志 
   Stanley Wong  
   Car (S) Leasing Pte Ltd 
   M +65 8666 1333 | T +65 6385 3322 | F +65 66386 2456 

   39 Woodlands Close, #08-04 Mega@Woodlands Singapore 737856 

  

On 2019-08-29 17:20, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) wrote: 

Your Ref: GBC6872X                                  

Our Ref: CC4/EQI19001899/Jpa3                                                                                 

  

Dear Mr Stanley, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 6872X(EQ) AND SGH 4038R ON 24/01/2019 

  

We refer to the above matter and our tele-conversation earlier. 
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Enclosed below is the breakdown of Third-Party claim if you like to settle the matter privately to 
protect the NCD: - 

  

Repair Cost $ 1,200.00 
Loss of Use (3days x $90.00) $    270.00 

Total $ 1,470.00 

  

LKK Professional Fee (w/GST) $ 428.00 

  

Please let us have your decision within the next 10days. 

  

Please call us if you have any queries. 

  

  

  

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

  

  

  

  


